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1/13/2016 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
Cambridge Mobile Telematics hereby requests a Permissive Change Class II of the radio 
equipment certification for the product Drivewell Tag Premium, certification number, FCC ID: 
2AFGD-DWTAGV22.  This product differs from the originally approved product in the 
following manner: 
 

Installed in the specific host evaluated in this filing 
 
I do attest that the Field strength and/or RF Output readings remained the same or are lower than 
the originally approved product and that they did not increase therefore qualifying this product 
for this application type. 
 
Sincerely, 

     
Lewis Girod 
Principal Architect 
Cambridge Mobile Telematics, Inc. 
1 Broadway, 14th Floor 
Cambridge, MA 02142 
(617) 401 2662 


